
 
 
 
 
December 10, 2019 

 
MEMO TO: Mayor Barber and Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Rhonda C. Ferebee, Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Appointments 
 
The Board of Commissioners will consider filling vacant seats on one appointed advisory 
committee at the December 10 meeting.   The Board will also recommend one 
appointment to the Carteret County Beach Commission. 
 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee – 5 Vacancies 
The terms of members Wanda Collins, Ken Stone, Anne Schrott, Erin Starcke, and Chris 

Vandiford all expire in December 2019, and the Board should appoint 5 individuals to 

serve new 2-year terms that will expire in December 2021.  All 5 individuals have 

expressed interest in being reappointed to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee. 

Carteret County Beach Commission (1 Vacancy, Recommendation Only) 

The Board of Commissioners is scheduled to make a recommendation for a new 
appointment to the Beach Commission to represent Emerald Isle.  Former 
Commissioner John Wootten’s term on the Beach Commission expires in January 2020, 
and he will no longer serve. 

Town Commissioner Jim Normile also currently serves on the Carteret County Beach 
Commission representing Emerald Isle with a term that expires in January 2022.  The 
Board should recommend a replacement for John Wootten.  Emerald Isle resident Tom 
Rule has indicated his willingness to serve on the Carteret County Beach Commission 
representing Emerald Isle that would have a 3-year term expiring January 2023 if the 
Board approves. 

Following the Board’s recommendation, staff will notify Carteret County of the Emerald 
Isle Board of Commissioner’s recommendation for the appointment to replace former 
Commissioner John Wootten on the Beach Commission. 

 

 

 

Nice Matters! 
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